DANIEL MOLINA-POWER

WEB DEVELOPER



- 480-532-8702
- ✓ danielmolinapower@gmail.com
- 2310 Graystone Dr Rockwall, Tx 75032
- danielmolinacodes.com

PROFILE

Full Stack Web Developer with 3+ years of experience debugging, designing and constructing mobile friendly applications. Developed more than 12 responsive & cross- browser compatible websites, using React & Javascript. Enthusiastic about crafting the ideal websites for businesses, startups and companies to create both a positive and energetic experience.

SKILLS

- Web Design
- Design Thinking
- Wireframe Creation
- Front End Coding
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy
- Project Management Tools
- Strong Communication
- Mobile Development
- MERN Stack

EDUCATION

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPMENT, CERTIFICATE

University of Arizona / Trilogy 2019-2020

UI/UX DESIGN CERTIFICATE

Grow with Google/Coursera

Currently Enrolled

EXPERIENCE

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPMENT INSTRUCTOR

Persevere

2021-2022

- Mentoring 15 junior developers, training them in the industries best practices of frontend development, app development, as well as back-end & mobile friendly.
- Created 20+ lectures, teaching junior developers various computer languages, libraries and frameworks.
- Working to reduce recidivism in the State of Arizona, bringing new talent to the technology industry.

CORRECTIONAL OFFICER

CoreCivic

2016 - 2019

- Managed and monitored daily activities while watching closely for unusual behaviors and improper conduct to ensure no chances of possible conflict.
- Performed inspections of inmates living quarters looking for contraband.
- Managed 120 inmates per day and successfully controlled operations to reduce incidences.
- Investigated complaints from staff and inmates.